Honeywell

Honeywell International Inc

Honeywell Safety and Productivity Solutions
9680 Old Bailes Road

Fort Mill, SC 29707 USA

Date: 2017-08-10

Federal Communication Commission

Equipment Authorization Devision, Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21048

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN

Request for Permissive Change Class Il

FCC ID: HD5-EDA50211

Pursuant to CFR § 2.1043, Honeywell International Inc hereby requests a Permissive Change Class Il for
its application with FCC ID: HD5-EDA50211 granted on 2017-06-22.

Modifications:
Change the antenna manufacturer & antenna type is same as before;
Detail antenna gain compared with original antenna show in the operation description;

Reduce the LTE band7 conducted power level show in the operation description;

Besides, we attest that there is no any other hardware and software change to this EUT.
The model nhame shall be same as before.

Antenna Type FPC Antenna

Antenna Gain
Frequency Band

Original Antenna New Antenna

2.4GHz Band 2.4dBi 2.1dBi
5GHz Band 5.4dBi 5.6dBi
GSM850 / WCDMA Band V 1.9dBi 1.7dBi
PCS1900 / WCDMA Band Il 0.6dBi 0.8dBi
LTE Band 2 0.6dBi 0.8dBi
LTE Band 4 0.4dBi 0.5dBi
LTE Band 7 2.3dBi 1.5dBi

Sincerely,

Michael Robinson

Michael.Robinson3@honeywell.com
Supervisor Quality Engineer Sr

Honeywell International Inc

SPS (Safety and Productivity Solutions)

700 Visions Drive PO Box 208

Skaneateles Falls, NY 13153-0208 USA
+1-315-554-6387 telephone
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